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From: Chau, Nathan

To: Matt Vespa; xian.li@cpuc.ca.gov; carolyn.chen@cpuc.ca.gov; Rebecca Barker
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] A21-09-001: Data Request Sierra Club-PAO-01

Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:09:32 PM

Attachments: ATTO0001.png

ATTO0002.pna,
Copy of CONFIDENTIAL - A2109001 - CalPA DRO0O8 Q2 (1).xlsx
CONFIDENTIAL - Commodity Rate Desian (version 1).xlsx,

This message originated outside of Earthjustice. Please use caution before opening
attachments or links.

Hi Matt,
Here are the attached workpapers applying Cal Advocates’ proposed MGCC value.

From: Matt Vespa <mvespa@earthjustice.org>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Li, Xian Ming "Cindy" <Xian.Li@cpuc.ca.gov>; Chau, Nathan <Nathan.Chau @cpuc.ca.gov>; Chen,
Carolyn <Carolyn.Chen@cpuc.ca.gov>; rbarker@earthjustice.org

Subject: [EXTERNAL] A.21-09-001: Data Request Sierra Club-PAO-01

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Cal Advocates —

Per our discussion, please send your workpapers for the commodity rate adjustments in your
proposal that is set forth starting on page 23 of your amended direct testimony.

Please also provide workpapers applying this same methodology to the commodity rate design that

8th data request. For

includes a 10-2 super off-peak period as set forth in SDG&E’s response to your
purposes of this analysis, please apply your proposed MGCC of $53.53/kW-year as described on

page 26 of your amended direct testimony.

. Please consider this request Data Request Sierra Club-PAO-01 in this proceeding. Thank you and
let me know if you have any questions.

Matt

Matthew Vespa

(he/him)

Senior Attorney

50 California Street, Suite 500
San Francisco, CA 94111
Office: (415) 217-2123



Highlighted Information is Confidential/Privileged Pursuant to Applicable Provisions of D.06-06-066, G.O. 66-D and PUC Code Section 583 and Section 454.5 (g)

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
A21-09-001

CalPA Data Request #2, Question 2
Date Provided: 10/22/2021

Cal Advocates

Scaled to Current

Proposed TOU  EPMC Marginal EPMC Marginal  Total EPMC  Volumetric EPMC Revenue
Line No. Unit Determinants Capacity Rate Energy Rate  Commodity Rate  Cost-Based Rate  EPMC Revenue  Requirement Revenues
1 A B C D=B+C E F=A=*E G =E * Scalar H=A*G
2 Energy Charges: 70%
3 Summer On-Peak Demand $kwW B 4.74 $ 4.74 100%
4 Summer Energy:
5 On-Peak $/kWh 0.12012 0.25416 0.2839%
6 Mid-Peak $/kWh 0.08076 0.08076 0.08076
7 Off-Peak $/A&Wh 0.02456 0.06165 0.08620 0.06165
8
9 Winter Energy:
10 Mid-Peak $/kWh 0.12107 0.12107 0.14609
11 Oft-Peak $/kWh 0.08507 0.08507 0.08507
12 Super Off-Peak $/kWh 0.02596 0.02596 0.02596
13
14 576,394 654,236
15
16 Current Effective Residential Commodity Revenue Requirement (June 1, 2021 Effective Ratf:s)1 654,236 -
17
18 Scalar for current effective revenue requirement (goal seek) 1.21573
19
20 Differential: Summer On-Peak: Off-Peak 4.6 4.6
21 Differential: Summer On-FPeak: Mid-FPeak 33 35
22 Differential: Summer Mid-Peak: Off-peak 13 13
23
24 Differential: Winter Mid-Peak:Super Off-Peak 5.6 56
25 Differential: Winter Mid- Peak: OffPeak 17 L7
26 Differential: Winer Off- Peak: Super Off-peak 33 33
27

! See Advice Letter 3756-E.
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Line No.

Tab Name

Tab Descriptions

Tab Description

Line No.

o N

Tab Descriptions
Commodity Rate Design
Total by Rate Component
Total Rate

Description of Tabs in Workpaper

Tlustrative Residential Commodity Rate Design for "TOU-DER"
Breakdown of Total Rate by Component

Table of Total Rate by TOU Period and Fixed Charge Tier
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Highlighted Information is Confidential/Privileged Pursuant to Applicahle Provisions of D.06-06-066, G.0.66-D and PUC Code Section 583 and Section 454.5 ig)

Tlustrative Residential C ommodity Rate Design for "TOU-ELEC"

Sterra Club Proposed
Proposed TOT Tlustrative Rate -
Period EPMC Marginal EPMC Marginal — Total EPMC  Volumetric EPMC Current Eevenue
Line No. Tnit Determinants' Capacity Rate®  Energy Rate!  Commodity Rate!  Cost-Based Rate EPMC Eevenue Requirement  Total Revenue Line No.
1 A B C D=B+(C E F=A*E G =E * Scalar H=A*G 1
2 Energy Charges 2
3 Summer On-Peak Demand BAW - ¥ 4.74 ¥ 4.74 T0%% 3
4 Summer Energy: 4
5 On-Peak BAWh 0.11358 0.11358 0.29331 0.30841 5
& Off-Peak. $Wh 013265 0.08114 0.21383 0.08114 0.08559 6
7 Super Off-Peak BWh 0.0530% 0.05309 0.0530% 0.05600 7
8 Wintar Energy: 8
9 On-Peak BAWh 0.12685 0.12685 018005 0.20048 9
10 Off -Peak. BAWh 0.0811% 0.0811% 0.0811% 0.08565 10
11 Super Off -Peak BAWh 0.05037 0.05037 0.05037 0.05313 11
12 12
13 Total EFMC Eevenue 620,201 13
14 14
15 Current Effective Eesidential Commodity Revenue Recquirement (Tune 1, 2021 Effective Rates)2 654,236 654,236 15
16 16
17 Scalar for Current Effective Revenue Eequirement 17
18 Geal Seek - 18
19 Differential : Suvaner On-FPeak:Super Qff Peak 35 523 19
20 Differential: Sunmner On-Feal: Qff-FPeak 3.6 3.0 20
21 Lk florential: Sumwmer Qf Pealc:Super Off peak 5 1.5 21
22 22
23 Differential : Winter On-Peak:Super Qff Peak 3.8 38 23
24 Differansial : Winter On-Feak: Qff Feak 23 2.3 24
25 Differansial : Winer Qff Peak:Super Offpaak 1.8 1d 25
26 26
27 ! “CONFIDENTIAL - A2109001 — CalPA DROOS MC 5C TOUxlsz”, EPMC - New TOU Tab 27
28 28z¢ Advice Letter 3756-F. 238



Cal Advocates Data Request 008

Application (A.) 21-09-001

Provided on 3/11/2022
Mustrative Residential Rate Components for “TOU-ELEC™
TOTAL TOTAL NUCLEAR.
TRAMNSMIZSION DISTRIBUTION FFP DECOMMIZSION CTC LGC R3 TRAC GHG TOTALUDC WF-NBC EECC DWR, TOTAL
Line No. Unit RATE RATE! RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE RATE? Credit RATE Line No.
1  Standard Rate (Non-CARE) 1
2 Basic Service Fee 0.0n 28.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0n 0.00 0.0n 0.0n 28.53 0.0n 0.00 0.00 28.53 2
3 0-4 W $Month 0.on 51.23 0.oo 0.00 0.0 0.on 0.00 0.on 0.on 51.28 0.on 0.0o 0.00 51.28 3
4 4-8 kW $Month 0.0 68.35 0.0o 0.00 0.on 0.0 0.00 0.on 0.0 68.35 0.on 0.0o 0.00 68.35 4
5 8-10kW $Month 0.0 8541 0.00 0.00 0.on 0.0 0.00 0.0 0.0 8541 0.0 0.oo 0.00 85.41 5
6 =10 kW $Month 6
7 Mon-Coincident Demand wi Super Off Pea $kW 7
8 On-Peak Demand 8
9 Surntner S 9
10 Winiter S 10
11 Energy Charge 11
12 Surnemer: On-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03524 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12266 0.00580 030941 0.00000 043787 12
13 Surnemer: Off-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03524 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12266 0.00580 008559 0.00000 0.21408 13
14 Surarmer: Super Off Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03524 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12266 0.00580 005600 0.00000 0.13446 14
15 Winter: On-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03524 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12266 0.00580 020048 0.00000 0.32894 15
16 Winter: Off Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03524 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12266 0.00580 008565 0.00000 0.21411 16
17 Winter: Super Off-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03524 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12266 0.00580 005313 0.00000 0.18160 17
18 18
19 TOU Differentials 19
20 Sumrmer 20
21 On: Off Peals 1d4d 150 21
22 Ot 3uper Off Peak 7.42 272 22
23 Off:Super Off Pealk 402 1&1 23
24 Winter 24
5 Ot Off Peak 156 120 5
26 Ot 3uper Off Peak 2.52 139 26
27 Off:Super Off Pealk 161 L6 27
28 28
29 29
30 CARE 30
31 Dasic Service Fee 31
32 0-4 W $Month 0.0 14.26 0.0o 0.00 0.on 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 14.26 0.00 0.oo 0.00 14.26 32
33 4-8 KW $Month 0.0 25.64 0.0o 0.00 0.on 0.0 0.00 0.0 0.0 25.64 0.0 0.oo 0.00 25.64 33
34 8-10kW $Month 0.on 3417 0.0o 0.00 0.0 0.on 0.00 0.on 0.on .17 0.on 0.0o 0.00 .07 34
35 =10 KW $Month 0.on 4271 0.oo 0.00 0.0 0.on 0.00 0.on 0.on 4271 0.on 0.0o 0.00 4271 35
36  MNon-Coincident Demand S 36
37  Non-Coincident Demand wf Super OffPea $&W 37
38  On-Peak Demand 38
30 Surntner S 30
40 Winiter S 40
41  Energy Charge 41
42 Surnemer: On-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03460 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12202 0.00000 034767 0.00000 046968 42
43 Surnrmer: Off-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03460 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12202 0.00000 018345 0.00000 0.31047 43
44 Suraemer: Super Off Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03460 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12202 0.00000 0.04687 0.00000 0.16839 44
45 Winter: On-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03460 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12202 0.00000 011193 0.00000 0.23394 45
46 Winter: Off Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03460 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12202 0.00000 007163 0.00000 0.19364 46
47 Winter: Super Off-Peak $EWh 0.06444 0.03460 001362 0.00007 0.00077 0.00353 (0.00001) 0.00000 0.00000 0.12202 0.00000 0.0444% 0.00000 016649 47
48 48
49 TOU Differentials 49
50 Summer 50
51 Ot Off Peak 184 157 51
52 Ot Buper Off Peak 7.42 278 52
53 OfF Super OfF Feak 402 184 53
54 Winter 54
55 Ot Off Peak 156 121 55
56 Ot 3uper Off Peak 2.52 141 56
57 Off:Super Off Peak 161 L6 57
58 58
50 50
6 Includas programs funded through distribution (VG, Demand Response, MDHI) whick are not being modified in this proceeding. As a resull these are additive to the caleulated marginal distribution rate. 60
61 Distribution VGI 0.00065 61
62 Deremd Response 000098 62
63 Medium Duty Heay Duty 0.00074 63
64 64
65 7 Includes costs recovered through commodity (CPP under or over collections) which are not being modified in this fling. As a resuli these are adders to the calcwlated commmodity rate. 65
66 DFF Undar/Cver Collection 000012 66



Cal Advocates Data Request 008
Application (A.) 21-09-001

Provided on 3/11/2022
Mustrative Residential Total Rate "TOU-ELEC"
Line No. Unit Line No.
1 1
2 Basic Service Fee 2
3 0-4 kW $/Month $ 28.53 3
4 4-8 kKW $/Month $ 51.28 4
S 8-10 kW $/Month $ 68.35 5
6 >10 kW $/Month $ 85.41 6
7 Energy Charges: 7
8 Surmmer Energy: 8
9 On-Peak $Wh 0.43787 9
10 Off-Peak $/kWh 0.21406 10
11 Super Off-Peak $1Wh 0.18446 11
12 Winter Energy: 12
13 On-Peak $/1Wh 0.32894 13
14 Off-Peak $/1Wh 0.21411 14
15 Super Off-Peak $1Wh 0.18160 15
TOU-ELEC TOU-ELEC Sierra
Units Original Proposed | Club Proposed
TOU Periods TOU Periods | Change ($) C=
A B B-A
Fixed Customer Charge:
Tier 1: 0-4 kKW $/Month 28.53 28.53 0
Tier 2: 4-8 kW $/Month 51.28 51.28 0
Tier 3: 8-10 kW $/Month 68.35 68.35 0
Tier 4: >10kW $/Month 85.41 85.41 0
Stmmer Energy:
On-Peak $/kWh 0.45211 0.43787 -0.01424
Off-Peak $/kWh 0.2201 0.21406 -0.00604
Super Off-Peak $/kWh 0.18959 0.18446 -0.00513
Winter Energy:
On-Peak $/kWh 0.2997 0.32894 0.02924
Off-Peak $/kWh 0.2118 0.21411 0.00231
Super Off-Peak $/kWh 0.18406 0.18160 -0.00246
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